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Steve Hardaker <viamed.steve.hardaker@gmail.com>

RE: Armstrong NeoFlow Blender s/n AL000075
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KEETON, Adam (NOTTINGHAM UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <adam.keeton@nhs.net> 16 January 2025 at 07:43
To: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve,

 

Thank you for the update. Please proceed with the service as planned. It would be great if you could provide the necessary details so I
can arrange for the replacement promptly. I will also work on removing the badges as described.

Kind regards,

 

Adam Keeton

Clinical Engineering Technologist

Email: adam.keeton@nhs.net

Tel.: 01159 691169 ext: 75789

 

 

From: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 15 January 2025 16:38
To: adam.keeton@nuh.nhs.uk
Subject: Armstrong NeoFlow Blender s/n AL000075

 

  This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

 

Hi Adam,

 

I think that you will already be aware of this issue as it came back with tape on it, but the Armstrong NeoFlow Blender s/n AL000075
that you returned on SRS68992 has a badly cracked casing, see below. 
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We think we can get a replacement casing as it is essentially a Maxtec Micromax re-badged for Armstrong, but it might take a couple
of weeks and we can't get the Armstrong Medical labels. 

 

Do you want us to service this as return it as it is, then send you the details of the replacement casing when we have them so that you
can replace it yourself? This job is very minor, it's basically just a fascia and removing it has no effect on the calibration.  

 

The only tricky part will be the labels, you should be able to get them off intact by gently warming them with a heat-gun on low or a
hairdryer, then lifting them with a blade and gently peeling them off. We will see if we can also get the Maxtec version of the labels for
the O2 and the side outlets, but we can't change the device model label as that would misrepresent the device's identity. 

 

Please could you let me know how you would like to proceed?

Best regards,

Steve Hardaker
Technical Support Manager
Viamed Ltd.
Please note:  Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office
will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.   

Website: www.viamed.co.uk
email: steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up 
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd 
Facebook: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK 
Company registered in England, No. 1291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
------------------
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation
to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in
England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with
NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail Support
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